Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 March, 2022 11:29 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: D22000644MFCV/PTE/TPD-1. TP Claim - SKV6907Z; TP Vehicle YQ12E DOA
03/03/2022

Attachments: MSA.pdf; MT00015010 is Approved (4.98 KB); SKV6907Z.pdf; 4503_001.pdf

Hi

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 4 March, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: paul.ong@wearnes.com

Subject: FW: D22000644MFCV/PTE/TPD-1. TP Claim - SKV6907Z; TP Vehicle YQ12E DOA 03/03/2022

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LAEEELIM Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.




From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:41 AM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims
<MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: TP Claim - SKV6907Z; TP Vehicle YQ12E DOA 03/03/2022

Hi,
Please find attached for TP Claim.

Please advise if we are able to do direct settlement for this case, thanks.
Paul Ong

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336
WEARNES

www.wearnesauto.com paul.ong@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



